Date: October 27, 2020

To,

BSE Limited
Phiroze Jeejeebhoi Tower,

Dalal Street,
Mumbai-400001

To,

National Stock Exchange of India Limited
“Exchange Plaza” C-1, Block G,
Bandra Kurla Complex,

Bandra, Mumbai- 400051

SCRIPT CODE: 531179
ISIN: INEL09C01017

SYMBOL: ARMANFIN

Series: EQ

Dear Sir,

Sub: Intimation under Regulation 39 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, we would like to inform you that Registrar and Transfer Agent of Company M/s.
Bigshare Services Private Limited has received below mentioned request for issue of duplicate
Share Certificate from below Shareholder:

SRN | Name of Shareholder Folio No. | Certificate | No. of Dist. Dist. To
No. Shares From
1 HITENDRA T. BHESDADIA 011123 22232 100 2220501 | 2220600
2 HITENDRA T. BHESDADIA 011123 34307 100 3428001 | 3428100
3 HITENDRA T. BHESDADIA 011123 38080 100 3805301 | 3805400
We shall issue the duplicate Share Certificate only after the necessary formalities are carried out
by the shareholder.
Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

For Arman Financial Services Limited

Jaimish Patel
Company Secretary

Encl: Intimation received from RTA




Jaimish Patel

From: Investor <investor.ahm@bigshareonline.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 12:04 PM

To: ARMAN FIN SER LTD

Cc: Navin Mahavar; Dashrath Sagar - BSS

Subject: ARMAN FIN SER LTD.-REQUEST FOR DUPLICATE PROCEDURE-011123
Attachments: 16263.pdf

Dear Sir,

Please find the attached file-

Name- HITENDRA T. BHESDADIA

Folio No- 011123

Folio No. Cert No. Dist. No. From Dist. No. To Shares
011123 22232 2220501 2220600 100
011123 34307 3428001 3428100 100
011123 38080 3805301 3805400 100

Regards


mailto:investor.ahm@bigshareonline.com










